From: aimhigher [mailto:aimhigher@harrisoncowley.com] 
Sent: 13 March 2006 16:13
To: aimhigher
Subject: Aimhigher Practitioner Bulletin - March 2006

Welcome to the March edition of the Aimhigher practitioner bulletin, designed to provide all those working for Aimhigher with relevant programme news and details of national resources.

If you have comments or suggestions on the content of the practitioner bulletin or website, or any other communications enquiries, please contact the National Communications Resource Team (NCRT) on 0117 929 7096 or email aimhigher@harrisoncowley.com.

Confirmation of Aimhigher funding

The HEFCE Board met on 23 February and confirmed its provisional funding decisions, as agreed on 23 January. The allocations to partnerships are therefore confirmed as those previously advised in November 2005 and included in the funding pro-forma.
http://www.aimhigher.ac.uk/practitioner/resource_material/about_aimhigher/funding.cfm 

Aimhigher costs project
The Aimhigher evaluation strategy has produced encouraging evidence on the benefits of Aimhigher and its component parts, and its impact on raising attainment and aspirations to HE. But we know less about cost-effectiveness. With lots of calls on the budgets, where can we get the biggest bang-per-buck, and how can we improve the delivery of our services? We also need to be able to assess and demonstrate the value for money of our interventions, particularly in the context of the forthcoming Comprehensive Spending Review. 

To help collect this information, the Aimhigher Evidence Steering Group has commissioned a pilot study to look at the costs involved in organising activities that are delivered under the Aimhigher banner.

Obviously, costs will vary considerably according to local circumstances, and we appreciate that it would be meaningless to attempt to come up with an “average cost” of an Aimhigher activity. As a result this research will be conducted on a case study basis, with the aim of producing information on the cost of providing “a particular activity, in a particular area, under certain circumstances”.

This research will initially consist of a pilot study, based on interviews involving four Aimhigher areas, to test the feasibility of collecting cost information in this way. All areas and individuals who are interviewed will be guaranteed anonymity in the final report. The aim is to provide contextual cost information to help assess value for money, but not to look at the way in which any particular area spends its money. If the pilot is successful, then the project may be extended to other Aimhigher areas in order to provide a representative sample. We would then attempt to associate the costs with effectiveness findings taken from other strands of the national evidence strategy.

The research will be overseen by the Aimhigher Evidence Steering Group, which consists of members from the DfES, LSC, HEFCE, Action on Access, and Aimhigher regional and area representatives. York Consulting Ltd has been awarded the contract, and will be speaking to selected Aimhigher representatives in the near future.

If you have carried out costs studies in your area, however limited, it would be very helpful if you would share these. The results of the pilot study are expected in June, and if the pilot is successful we anticipate that the final report of the main stage, containing advice and good practice for partnerships in addition to the cost information, will be published in December 2006. 

For further information, please contact Gareth Griffiths at the DfES on 0114 259 3920 or email Gareth.griffiths@dfes.gsi.gov.uk.

Online tutors pack

An online version of the Aimhigher tutors’ pack, produced by the DfES, will be live from 13 March and will sit alongside the existing Aimhigher teachers’ pack website. The tutors’ pack is designed to help FE and sixth form tutors encourage their students to explore the benefits and opportunities of HE and contains a range of activities, handouts and fact sheets. Click on the link below for more details. 

www.teachernet.gov.uk/aimhigher
EMA campaign launched

A national advertising campaign to promote the Education Maintenance Allowance (EMA) launched on 20 February, targeted at young people and their parents. The campaign, which runs until mid-March, includes television advertising on terrestrial and satellite stations and online advertising via youth, education, careers and study aid websites. The LSC is also using posters on over 5,000 BT phone kiosks to raise awareness of the weekly payment of up to £30, which is available to young people who are aged 16 and planning to continue in learning after completing their GCSEs.
An EMA is intended to help cover day-to-day costs such as travel and books, has recently been extended to include young people on Entry to Employment (e2e) programmes or a course that may lead to an Apprenticeship (up to level 3) which involves at least 12 hours of guided learning per week. Around half of all 16-year-olds studying in England are entitled to receive EMA.
 
For more information about EMAs or to download a PDF of the updated young persons’ guide, visit www.direct.gov.uk/ema or click on the link below.

http://www.aimhigher.ac.uk/practitioner/resource_material/national_campaigns/education_maintenance_allowance.cfm 
National Mentoring Scheme – annual conference

The second annual conference of the Aimhigher National Mentoring Scheme will be held in Coventry on 15-16 May, providing an opportunity for people involved in mentoring to network on a national scale, share good practice and identify issues that HE MentorNet can take forward for the benefit of all. The focus will be upon effective mentoring programmes and practices to achieve successful Aimhigher goals, including raising achievement and overcoming barriers to progression into HE.

To download a copy of the conference programme and registration form, click on the link below.

http://www.aimhigher.ac.uk/practitioner/events/practitioner_events.cfm 

Website updates
The national projects section of the Aimhigher practitioner website has been expanded to include a separate page for each project. Details of each project’s achievements to date will be highlighted, along with relevant resources and information about how your area partnership can get involved.

http://www.aimhigher.ac.uk/practitioner/resource_material/about_aimhigher/national_projects.cfm 

In addition, a new section has been created to highlight the role of Lifelong Learning Networks (LLNs) and how they relate to the Aimhigher programme. A full LLN update will be published by HEFCE in April 2006.
http://www.aimhigher.ac.uk/practitioner/resource_material/about_aimhigher/lifelong_learning_networks.cfm 

 

All About U – update on teaching materials to tackle student finance

Aimhigher National Project funds are being used to develop teaching materials to support UNIAID's interactive online learning games for years 9 -13. The teaching materials developed will be free to all partnerships and tailored for practitioners or student ambassadors.

There will be a series of regional launch events in the Autumn and opportunities to obtain support in embedding materials in activities in your area from then on. 

If you would like further information, or to discuss how the project could link in with your work, please contact Dr. Graeme Atherton, Aimhigher Central London Partnership Manager and Aimhigher-UNIAID National Project Director on 020 7911 5000 (ext 3996) or email athertg@wmin.ac.uk. Existing UNIAID games can be accessed online at www.uniaid.org.uk
